Date: Monday, February 1 2010 11:58 PM
Subject: RE: Data review
From: Caroline Saxton

Leonard Schleifer <Leonard.Schleifer@regeneron.com >; George Yancopoulos
<George.Yancopoulos@regeneron.com >; Peter Powchik <Peter.Powchik@regeneron.com >;
Neil Stahl <Neil.Stahl@regeneron.com >; Robert Vitti <Robert. Vitti@regeneron.com >; Robert
To: Terifay <Robert. Terifay(@regeneron.com >; Alyson Berliner
<Alyson.Berliner@regeneron.com >; Yuhwen Soo <Yuhwen.Soo@regeneron.com >; William
Roberts <William.Roberts@regeneron.com >; Murray Goldberg
<Murray.Goldberg@regeneron.com >; Stuart Kolinski <Stuart.Kolinski@regeneron.com >;

CC: Ke Yang <Ke.Yang@regeneron.com >;
Attachments: VGFT- OD-0706 KRM v3.doc; DME 6 month data 020110.ppt

Redacted - Privileged

Caroline

Caroline H. Saxton

Program Management
Regeneron Pharmaceuticals
914-345-7457
914-536-3879 (cell)

----—-Qriginal Appointment-----

From: Caroline Saxton

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 2:22 PM

To: Vaughan Wortman; Christina Wells; Peter Powchik; Neil Stahl; Robert Vitti; Robert Terifay; Alyson Berliner; Yuhwen Soo;
William Roberts; Murray Goldberg; Stuart Kolinski

Subject: Data review

When: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 12:30 PM-2:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Board Room

Redacted - Privileged

I was not planning on ordering lunch, however, should you require some, please let me know before 10AM tomorrow.

Bob V - please dial in as soon as you land - teleconference info:
Ready Talk

Toll-Free Number: 1-866-740-1260 (U.S. & Canada)

Toll Number: 1-303-248-0285

International Toll-Free Number: http://www.readytalk.com/intl

Access Code: 3457457

Chairperson: Caroline Saxton
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